From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 4:22 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Robert Seals; 'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au'; 'Michael Wright'
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality
Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488]

Dear Associate

In response to your email below, we no longer press to have the name of Gary Carroll
redacted from the confidentiality orders.

We understand this motion is listed for Thursday 14 June but thought this information
may assist the parties.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Margaret Whish
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ LinkedIn
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From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: 07/06/2018 11:18 AM

To: Sophie Margaret Whish

Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Robert Seals; 'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au'; 'Michael Wright'
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality
Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488]

Dear Ms Whish,
C2013/6333 — Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order

| refer to your email below and the attached draft order.

Could ABL please explain why the name of the person in B(3) of the draft order is to be kept
confidential and how the order is to be complied with without identification of that person.
Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis


mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au
www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home
mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au

Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 12:49 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Robert Seals; 'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au'; 'Michael Wright'
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality
Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488]

Dear Associate

C2013/6333 - Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order

Please find attached a Draft Order containing the amendments proposed by the IEU and
consented to by ACA.

For abundant caution, I have added a new Order C which confirms that this order is in no
way intended to compromise any order that the Commission has already made in the
proceedings to date.

Could the IEU please confirm whether they agree to this amendment to the Draft Order?
Yours sincerely

Sophie Margaret Whish
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ LinkedIn
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